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Dear 
 
Thank you for your request for information about road repair requests made by each of the sitting County Councillors for Bassetlaw
from May 2017 to present.
 
I realise that this response is now being provided outside of the statutory timescale for provision of information requested under the
Freedom of Information Act, and I apologise for this. I hope that the information remains relevant to you and that the delay has not
caused you any difficulties.
 
We are now able to provide the following information in response to your request
 
The figures below have been collated from the County Councils Highway Asset Management system (HAMS) and this system holds
information in relation to the management of the Highway Infrastructure.  As part of this enquires are logged irrespective of the form
of communication (letter, email, telephone call, web enquiry, social media etc) and this data has been used to provide the figures
below.
 
We are aware that some County Councillors make enquiries and request through face-to-face/telephone contact with officers on
behalf of residents and when this happens the data is sometimes entered into HAMS using the resident's information rather than the
County Councillors. For this reason we cannot conclude that the following data is representative of all requests made by Councillors as
it may not capture those requests which have been made by Councillors but logged in the residents name. Whilst we accept that the
figures in the table below may not include all request made, they are the best available.
 

 
I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled,
then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference NCC-049095-20 and we will be happy to review your request
 
With kind regards
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worksop West 2 5 2 9
Worksop East 5 80 19 2 126
worksop South 2 10 3 15
Tuxford 7 g 2 17
Blyth and Harworth 2 5 1 30
Retford west 2 2
Worksop North 1 4 5 3 16
Misterton 2 4 3
Retford East 2 2







